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Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

JuL 21 2015

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors Field Operations
Office of Field Operations

Director, Field Operations Academy
Office of Training and De

FROM: 1g Executive Dired
missibility and Pass
SUBJECT: SEVIS Number Query Activation at Seaports

The Office of Field Operations (OFO) Headquarters has been working with the Office of Information
and Technology (OIT) and the Student and Exchange Visitor Program (SEVP) to activate the SEVIS

Number Query functionality within thc [ R - - [

WIS

The SEVIS Query Enhancement has been successfully implemented at all Ports of Entry (POESs)
within the air environment and is being effectively utilized by CBP frontline officers.

Eastern Daylight Time (EDT) the SEVIS Query functionality will be
activated nationwide at all seaports which currently u[ilize_ Please ensure that

this memorandum and attached muster is disseminated to personnel within your area of
responsibility. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact [(SECGNORWI®] Program

Manager, Traveler Entry Programs (TEP) via email a (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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Muster

Date: July 16, 2015

Topic: SEVIS Query Enhancement to TPAC and CSIS - Seaports
Headquarters POC: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Office: Traveler Entry Programs

The SEVIS Number Query enhancement in TPAC and CSIS is a real time query and
resulting response when the SEVIS number of an applicable F, J and M visa holder is
queried during

The following enhancements have been made to TPAC and CSIS with resulting actions:

(7)(E

TPAC:
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b) (7)(E

Information regarding the SEVIS Number Query Enhancement and the revised training
document may be accessed on the Passenger System Program Directorate (PSPD)
Training Website and at the following link:

(b) (7)(E)
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